
 

 

 
Wylie City Council 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
October 27, 2015 – 6:00 pm 
Wylie Municipal Complex  

 Council Chambers/Council Conference Room 
300 Country Club Road, Building #100 

 
Eric Hogue ................................................................................. Mayor 
Keith Stephens .......................................................... Mayor Pro Tem 
Diane Culver ............................................................................ Place 2 
Todd Wintters ......................................................................... Place 3 
Candy Arrington ..................................................................... Place 4 
William Whitney III .................................................................. Place 5 
David Dahl ............................................................................... Place 6 
Mindy Manson ................................................................City Manager 
Richard Abernathy ........................................................ City Attorney 
Carole Ehrlich .............................................................. City Secretary 

 
 
In accordance with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code, this agenda has been posted at the Wylie 
Municipal Complex, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on the City 
website:  www.wylietexas.gov within the required time frame.  As a courtesy, the entire Agenda Packet has also 
been posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov.   

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate.  Members of the 
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone 
conversation. 

The Wylie Municipal Complex is wheelchair accessible.  Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled 
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Secretary’s Office at 972.516.6020. 

Hearing impaired devices are available from the City Secretary prior to each meeting.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Presentation for Municipal Court Week November 2-6.  (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

• Proclamation of Nov 6, 2015 as Arbor Day in the City of Wylie.  (S. Rodgers, Parks Manager) 
 



October 27, 2015 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 4 

                                                     
• Presentation to the City of a donation of $30,000.00 from the Creekside Estates 

Homeowner’s Association for construction of a playground. (S. Rodgers, Parks Manager) 
 
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-
agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  
In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 
participation.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 
one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
 
A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of October 13, 2015 Regular Meeting of the 

Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

B. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, 
creating three lots on 5.573 acres, generally located on the southwest corner of Country Club 
Road and Parker Road. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 
residential lots, generally located on East Stone Road approximately 2000’ south of East 
Brown Street. (R. Ollie, Development Services Director) 
 

D. Consider, and act upon, the monthly Revenue and Expense Report for the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation as of September 30, 2015. (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 
 

E. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 
2015. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

F. Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for 
September 30, 2015. (L. Bantz, Finance Director) 
 

G. Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2015-22(R) authorizing the City 
Manager to execute a restated Interlocal Agreement with Collin County concerning the 
construction of Ballard Avenue from Alanis Drive to the Collin County line. (C. Holsted, City 
Engineer) 
 

H. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Horton Medical Unit from 
Professional Ambulance Services in an estimated amount of $213,364.00 through a 
cooperative purchasing contract with H-GAC Buy (AM10-14), and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

I. Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a 2 Ton Terrastar Utility Truck 
from Southwest International Trucks Inc. in the estimated amount of $63,006.65 through a 
cooperative purchasing contract with the Texas Association of School Boards Buy Board 
Agreement #430-13, and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents. 
(G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 



October 27, 2015 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 4 

                                                     
J. Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine 

DCJ, LLC in the estimated amount of $157,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing 
contract with Tarrant County, Texas (#2015-107), and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 

 
K. Consider and act upon the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine 

DCJ, LLC in the estimated amount of $56,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract 
with Buy Board Cooperative Purchasing (#430-13), and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents. (G. Hayes, Purchasing) 
 

L. Consider, and act upon, accepting a donation to the City in the amount of $30,000.00 by the 
Creekside Estates Homeowner’s Association for the construction of a new playground at 
Creekside Estates Park. (S. Rodgers, Parks Manager) 

 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Recess into Closed Session in compliance with Section 551.001, et.seq. Texas Government Code, to wit: 
 
 
§§ Sec. 551.071.  CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY;  CLOSED MEETING.   
A governmental body may not conduct a private consultation with its attorney except: 
(1)  when the governmental body seeks the advice of its attorney about: 
(A)  pending or contemplated litigation;  or 
(B)  a settlement offer;  or 
(2)  on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary 
Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter. 
 

• Discussion regarding foreclosure of property located at 900 W. Kirby Rd. 
 
 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION 
Take any action as a result from Executive Session. 
 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 
1. Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2015-23(R), a Resolution of the City Council of the 

City of Wylie, Texas, authorizing the City Manager to execute the consent for access to 
property between Wylie and the Environmental Protection Agency concerning access to 
property located at 900 W. Kirby, Wylie, Texas 75098; Further authorizing the City 
Manager to take and all other actions necessary to effectuate the same; and providing for 
an effective date hereof. (J. Butters, Asst. City Manager) 

 
 
             Executive Summary 

The consent to access is necessary for the EPA to conduct clean-up and hazardous waste mitigation 
operations at 900 W. Kirby.      

 
 



October 27, 2015 Wylie City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 4 

                                                     
2. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-36, amending Ordinance No. 2009-12 

(Consolidated Fee Ordinance) and Section V. (Impounding, Boarding, and Adoption Fees) 
of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances; 
Providing for a repealing savings and severability clauses: providing for an effective date of 
this Ordinance. (S. Patton, Animal Control Supervisor) 
 
Executive Summary 
Currently the adoption fee is $25.00 and a $50.00 voucher fee to be paid by the adopter if the animal is not 
sterilized. This $50.00 voucher is utilized by the adopter to assist with the cost of sterilization of the 
adopted animal at their veterinarian.  After adoption citizens must get any and all necessary vaccines and 
sterilization and then provide proof of such to the Animal Control. This is inefficient for citizens, who have 
to make multiple trips back to the shelter, and animal shelter staff, who often have to chase down the 
required proof. This amendment will allow us to work with a low cost provider to have adoptable animals 
sterilized, microchipped, and vaccinated in advance of the adoption. 

 
 
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
If during the course of the meeting covered by this notice, the City Council should determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the 
City Council or a consultation with the attorney for the City should be held or is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session or 
consultation with attorney as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code § 551.001 et.  seq., will be held by the City 
Council at the date, hour and place given in this notice as the City Council may conveniently meet in such closed or executive meeting or session 
or consult with the attorney for the City concerning any and all subjects and for any and all purposes permitted by the Act, including, but not 
limited to, the following sanctions and purposes: 
 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on October 23, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. as required by law in accordance 
with Section 551.042 of the Texas Government Code and that the appropriate news media was contacted.  As a 
courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of Wylie website:  www.wylietexas.gov. 

 
 
 
 

   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  Date Notice Removed 

 



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 1 

  

 
Wylie City Council 

 
Minutes 

City Council Meeting  
Tuesday, October 13, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 

Wylie Municipal Complex – Council Chambers 
300 Country Club Road, Bldg. 100 

Wylie, TX 75098 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Announce the presence of a Quorum. 
 
Mayor pro tem Keith Stephens, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  City Secretary Ehrlich 
took roll call with the following City Council members present Mayor pro tem Stephens, 
Councilwoman Candy Arrington, Councilman Todd Wintters, Councilwoman Diane Culver, 
Councilman William Whitney III, and Councilman David Dahl. Mayor Eric Hogue was unable to 
attend.   
 
Staff present were: City Manager, Mindy Manson; Assistant City Manager, Jeff Butters; 
Development Services Director, Renae Ollie; City Engineer, Chris Holsted; WEDC Executive 
Director, Sam Satterwhite; Police Chief, Anthony Henderson; Fire Chief, Brent Parker; City 
Secretary, Carole Ehrlich; Public Information Officer, Craig Kelly; and various support staff.  
 
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Councilman Dahl gave the invocation and Councilman Wintters led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
   
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 

• Employee Milestone Anniversaries  
 
Mayor pro tem Stephens and City Manager Mindy Manson presented anniversary appreciation 
plaques to the following employees: 
 Joyce Pollard, Accounts Payable specialists – 10 year service 
 Rachel Orozco, Library Director – 10 year service 
 Debbie McClendon, Fire Department Clerk – 10 year service 
 Jeff Callan, Police Officer – 10 year service 
 Chris Holsted, City Engineer – 15 year service 

Mindy Manson, City Manager – 20 year service, Mayor pro tem Stephens thanked City 
Manager Manson for her years of leadership.   



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 2 

 
Not present but receiving service awards were Kendall Edge, Water Utility Supervisor – 20 year 
service, and Allyson Frederick, 911 Communications Manager – 10 year service. 
  

 TEXAS KTB Award 2015 by CWD 
 

Community Waste Disposal representative, Robert Medigovich, presented the City with the 
TEXAS KTB Award 2015 for using measures to reduce solid waste and recycle efforts used by 
the City and CWD.  
 

 Recognition of $2,500 donation to the City by the Pella Corporation  
 
Tim Gilchrist, plant manager for Pella, presented a donation of $2,500 to the City. The funding 
will be used to purchase two new picnic tables and one new park bench for Olde City Park.  
Pella volunteers are scheduled to paint the pavilion and restroom building on October 31, 2015 
as part of their volunteer project.  Gilchrist noted Pella is pursuing these community-focused 
initiatives throughout the country this year in honor of the corporation’s 90th anniversary. 
 
 
CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda.  Residents must fill out a non-

agenda form prior to the meeting in order to speak. Council requests that comments be limited to three (3) minutes.  

In addition, Council is not allowed to converse, deliberate or take action on any matter presented during citizen 

participation.  

 

Denney Hanson, representing the Eastfork Masonic Lodge, encouraged those present to give 
blood at the Eastfork Lodge Blood Drive to be held October 17th  from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm at 
the Wylie CVS store located at FM 544 and SH 78.  
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed 

from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

 

A.      Consider, and act upon, approval of the Minutes of September 22, 2015 Regular Meeting of 
the Wylie City Council.  (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 

 

B. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-35 setting the time and place for all regular 
City Council Meetings in the 2016 calendar year. (C. Ehrlich, City Secretary) 
 

C. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-33 amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, 
Ordinance No. 2005-07, as amended, Chapter 46 (Fire Prevention and Protection), Article IV 
(Fireworks), Sections 46-63 (Declared a Public Nuisance) and 46-65 (Territorial 
Applicability of Article); clarifying jurisdiction to regulate fireworks outside of the city limits 
in accordance with recent change in Texas law; providing a penalty clause, savings/repealing 
clause, severability clause and an effective date; and providing for the publication of the 
caption hereof. (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 
 



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 3 

D.     Consider, and act upon, vendor application for Wylie East High School Color guard for the 
Breakfast with Santa event December 12, 2015 at the Bart Peddicord Community Center.   
(R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation Superintendent) 

 

E.     Consider and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie 
Economic Development Corporation as of August 31, 2015.  (S. Satterwhite, WEDC Director) 

 
F.     Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-34, a change in zoning from Commercial 

Corridor (CC) to Planned Development – Light Industrial District (PD-LI) to allow Light 
industrial uses; on approximately 2 acres generally located west of Commerce Street and 
south of Business Way (710 Business Way).  ZC 2015-10.  (R. Ollie, Development Services 

Director) 
 

G.     Consider, and act upon, approval and final acceptance of the Woodbridge Parkway paving 
project and authorize final payment to Mario Sinacola & Sons in the amount of $228,411.78 
and accept the project as complete.  (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

Councilwoman Arrington requested Consent Item C be removed from the Consent Items and be  
considered individually.  Consensus of the Council was to remove Consent Item C from the 
Consent Items and consider individually. 
 
Council Action  
 
A motion was made by Councilman Wintters, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to approve 
Consent Items A, B, D, E, F, and G, as presented.  A vote was taken and the motion passed   
6-0, with Mayor Hogue absent.  
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 

C. Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-33 amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, 
Ordinance No. 2005-07, as amended, Chapter 46 (Fire Prevention and Protection), Article 
IV (Fireworks), Sections 46-63 (Declared a Public Nuisance) and 46-65 (Territorial 
Applicability of Article); clarifying jurisdiction to regulate fireworks outside of the city 
limits in accordance with recent change in Texas law; providing a penalty clause, 
savings/repealing clause, severability clause and an effective date; and providing for the 
publication of the caption hereof.  (B. Parker, Fire Chief) 

 
Staff Comments 
 
Councilwoman Arrington asked Chief Parker what the affect would be in impacting Wylie with regard to 
the new legislation and the proposed ordinance controlling fireworks.  Chief Parker stated that the City 
had never enforced the use of fireworks in the City’s ETJ.  He explained this law will not impact the 
discharge of fireworks outside the City limits because there is not staffing to enforce the ETJ.  Parker 
noted the law will allow firework stands within the ETJ (within 5,000 ft. of the City limits).  
 
Councilwoman Culver stated that during the 4th of July events, patrol of the City is increased and calls are 
constant through the period.  Culver noted that with the dangers involved with fireworks and dry grasses 
in our area, each Councilmember should contact their local state official to pressure them to resend this 
legislation.   
 



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 4 

Council Action 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Dahl, seconded by Councilwoman Culver to approve 
Ordinance No. 2015-33 amending Wylie’s Code of Ordinances, Ordinance No. 2005-07, as 
amended, Chapter 46 (Fire Prevention and Protection), Article IV (Fireworks), Sections 46-63 
(Declared a Public Nuisance) and 46-65 (Territorial Applicability of Article); clarifying jurisdiction 
to regulate fireworks outside of the City limits in accordance with recent change in Texas law; 
providing a penalty clause, savings/repealing clause, severability clause and an effective date; 
and providing for the publication of the caption hereof.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 
6-0 with Mayor Hogue absent. 
 
 
1. Consider, and act upon, the award of bid #W2015-67-B for Ballard Avenue Paving & 

Drainage Improvements Dallas/Collin County Line to Alanis Drive Project; to Tri-Con 
Services Inc. in the amount of $5,299,999.99, and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
any and all necessary documents. (C. Holsted, City Engineer) 
 

Staff Comments 
 
City Engineer Holsted addressed Council stating that competitive sealed bids were solicited for the 
paving, drainage, and utility improvements for Ballard Avenue from the Dallas/Collin County Line to Alanis 
Drive as described in bid #W2015-67-B.  Tri-Con Services Inc. was the successful bidder with a cost bid 
of $5,299,999.99.  He noted work should begin in a couple of weeks.  
 
The Council thanked City Engineer Holsted for working with the County to acquire county funding for 
these thoroughfare projects.  
 
Council Action  
 
A motion  was  made  by  Councilwoman  Culver,  seconded by  to  a  Councilman  Wintters to 
approve award of  bid  #W2015-67-B  for Ballard Avenue Paving and Drainage Improvements 
Dallas/Collin County Line to Alanis Drive Project; to Tri-Con Services, Inc. in the amount of 
$5,299,999.99 and authorizing the City Manager to execute any and all necessary documents.    
A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0, with Mayor Hogue absent.  
 
      
READING OF ORDINANCES 
Title and caption approved by Council as required by Wylie City Charter, Article III, Section 13-D. 

 

City Secretary Ehrlich read the captions to Ordinance No.’s 2015-33, 2015-34, and 2015-35 into 
the official record.  
 
 

WORK SESSION 

 
 Review of proposed Brown House facility fees. (R. Diaz, Parks and Recreation Superintendent) 

 

Parks and Recreation Superintendent Robert Diaz addressed Council stating that the agenda 
packet included, for Council review, proposed fees for event rental of the newly acquired Brown 
House.  He explained that the fees were based on other facilities in the area and taking into 
consideration the uniqueness of this venue.  He noted that additionally there is a DRAFT-



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 5 

Alcohol Policy, should the Council approve alcohol during scheduled events.  Diaz asked for 
feedback and direction from Council.  
 
Council direction was to move forward with further research on items presented and to include a 
possible option of no charge fees for traditional Wylie ISD functions that previously were held at 
the Brown House, a possible discount for not-for-profit organizations wishing to rent the venue, 
and to include a draft policy for the use of alcohol at events. 
 

 Review of proposed Interlocal Agreement between the City of Wylie, Texas and Wylie 
Northeast Special Utility District for an Interim Waste Water Service Agreement.  

 
City Manager Manson addressed council stating that since the Inspiration Subdivision (originally 
known as the Hanover Development) was initially proposed in 2008, the City of Wylie has 
worked to ensure that the neighborhood would be connected to the regional waste water 
system, rather than be served by a small, independent treatment plant located near Lake Lavon.  
Manson explained to that end, staff worked through the process available to us with the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality and ultimately arrived at a Development Agreement that 
was approved by the City Council in 2011.  That Agreement set out some land use and 
development requirements, as well as the criteria for the timing that the development would be 
required to tie into the regional waste water system.   
 
The Agreement allowed the development to operate with a small on-site plant until a specified 
flow was reached, and at that time, provisions would be made to tie the subdivision to one of the 
waste water treatment plants in the NTMWD system.  Since that original Agreement was 
approved, the land changed hands and the new developers wish to forgo the small on-site plant 
option and work to connect to the regional system.   
 
Staff has worked with the Wylie Northeast Special Utility District (WNE), who will be the provider 
of water and sewer to Inspiration, in order to identify a logical connection between that service 
area and the Muddy Creek Waste Water Treatment Plant.  The ultimate permanent connection 
for the fully built-out neighborhood will take longer to implement due to the need to acquire right-
of-way, complete engineering, and so forth.  The proposed term of the Interim Agreement is 3 
years with a specified average and maximum daily flow.  If approved, this will allow time for the 
work to be completed for the proposed permanent connection. 
 
Direction from Council was to move forward to bring back an interim agreement with Inspiration 
for consideration by Council, and to insure that Inspiration management knows this agreement 
will end in three years and will not be extended; Inspiration must have a permanent connection 
and be tied into the NTMWD system by the end of the 3 year term.  
 
  
RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

Mayor pro tem Stephens reconvened into Regular Session at 7:24 p.m. 
 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
A motion was made by Councilwoman Culver, seconded by Councilman Wintters to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:25 p.m.  A vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0 with Mayor Hogue absent.  



Minutes October 13, 2015 
Wylie City Council 

Page 6 

 
 
 
 

                                ______________________________ 
                                                                                  Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
 

 ________________________________ 
 Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary 
 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: B 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: October 13, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, creating three lots on 5.573 acres, 
generally located on the southwest corner of Country Club Road and Parker Road. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat for CVS Country Club Addition, creating three lots on 5.573 acres, generally 
located on the southwest corner of Country Club Road and Parker Road. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Parker Country Club, L.P./CVS Pharmacy, LLC     APPLICANT: Winklemann and Associates, Inc.  
 
The property totals 5.573 acres and will create three lots. Lot 1 will contain a General Merchandise Store use 
(Pharmacy/General), Lots 2 and 3 are the remaining acreage that may be further subdivided and used as permitted under 
PD 2006-02.  
 
The plat shall also dedicate the necessary rights-of-way, fire lanes, utility, construction, and drainage easements. 
 
A Site Plan was approved by the Planning Commission on October 6, 2015. 
 
This Preliminary Plat complies with the applicable technical requirements of the City of Wylie and is recommended for 
approval subject to additions and/or alterations to the engineering plans as required by the Engineering Department. 
 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval, subject to additions and alterations as required 
by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 
 
 



210.43'

210.79'

5/8" IRF
CM

5/8" IRF
bent

1" IPF

5/8" CIRF
"5587"

1/2" CIRF bh&c

WMON

TxDOT
AMON

1/2" IRF

TXDOT AMON BEARS
S30°20'36"E, 0.49'

5/8" CIRF 1/2" IRF 5/8" CIRF "5587"

1/2" IRF

1/2" CIRF

P
A

R
K

E
R

 R
O

A
D

(
F

.
M

.
 
2
5
1
4
)

V
A

R
IA

B
LE

 W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

)

COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
(F.M. 1378)

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY

THOMAS & NAOMI SESSUMS
VOLUME 4607, PAGE 342

CVS COUNTRY
CLUB ADDITION

BLOCK 1
3.735 ACRES

(162,682 SQ. FT.)

5/8" CIRF
5587 CM#2

S
 8

9°
11

'5
5"

 W
   

19
1.

34
'

BRADLEY M. WEBB
ELIZABETH R. WEBB

VOLUME 5833, PAGE 2043

30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT EASEMENT
VOLUME 508, PAGE 60

TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #20141124001280760

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 9
0.

0'
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

A
Y

45
.0

'
45

.0
'

(T
R

A
C

T 
LI

N
E

)

S
 8

8°
44

'0
9"

 W
   

19
2.

29
'

430.18'

LOT 1
1.896 ACRES

(82,596 SQ. FT.)

LOT 2
0.915 ACRES

(39,866 SQ. FT.)

15' PECAN ORCHARD
WATER SUPPLY EASEMENT

VOLUME 899, PAGE 725;
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME 2868, PAGE 662

15.59'

23.3'

23.45'

19
0.

61
'

S
 8

9°
18

'2
0"

 W

JOHN E. MARTIN
JOHN D. MARTIN

VOLUME 5453, PAGE 2797

S
TA

TE
 O

F 
TE

X
A

S
C

C
 #

20
15

02
25

00
02

04
51

0

CITY OF WYLIE
CC #20141226001397920

LOT 1, BLOCK A
PARKER ROAD SONIC ADDITION

CABINET P, SLIDE 182

15' RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATION
CABINET P, SLIDE 182

16
.2

2'

15.99'

176.24'391.50'

847.78'
N 00°58'45" W

423.98'S 00°23'52" E

16
2.

88
'

S
 8

9°
48

'4
4"

 E

387.02'S 00°46'45" E 15.23'

LIS PENDENS
CC #20150604000663700

30' NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT EASEMENT
VOLUME 508, PAGE 60

32.48'

207.16'

LOT 3
0.923 ACRES

(40,220 SQ. FT.)

LIS PENDENS (EXHIBIT I)
TEMPORARY

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #2015011300037290

LIS PENDENS (EXHIBIT J)
TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT
CC #2015011300037290

PROPOSED
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED WATER
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
FIRELANE
EASEMENT

W
IL

LI
A

M
 P

A
TT

E
R

S
O

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

B
S

TR
A

C
T 

N
O

. 7
16

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
W

Y
LI

E
C

O
LL

IN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
E

X
A

S
C

V
S

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

, L
LC

O
N

E
 C

V
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
O

O
N

S
O

C
K

E
T,

 R
H

O
D

E
 IS

LA
N

D
 0

28
95

70
95

5 
- P

P
LT

09
.2

4.
15

1"
 =

 4
0'

VICINITY MAP

NOT TO SCALE

70
95

5

D
a
t
e
 
:

S
c
a
l
e
 
:

F
i
l
e
 
:

P
r
o

j
e
c
t
 
N

o
.
 
:

G
:\7

09
\5

5\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\P

la
ts

\7
09

55
 - 

P
P

LT
.d

w
g

Te
xa

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o.

 8
9

Te
xa

s 
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

 N
o.

 1
00

86
60

0 
E

xp
ire

s 
12

/3
1/

20
15

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T 


  2

01
5,

 W
in

ke
lm

an
n 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

N
o.

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

Scale 1" = 40'

N S

E
W

80400 20

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T

C
V

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 
C

L
U

B
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

LO
TS

 1
, 2

, &
 3

, B
LO

C
K

 1

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION
LOTS 1, 2, & 3, BLOCK 1

BEING A PLAT OF 4 TRACTS OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO PARKER
COUNTRY CLUB, L.P. AS RECORDED IN COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT
NO. 20060314000334580, 20060314000334590, 20060314000334600, AND

20060314000334610, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING 3.735 ACRES OUT OF THE WILLIAM PATTERSON SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 716,
CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

OWNER:
Parker Country Club, L.P.
2101 Cedar Springs Rd.
Suite 1050
Dallas, TX 75201
Ph. # 972-385-1907

OWNER:
CVS Pharmacy, LLC
One CVS Drive
Woonsocket, Rhode
Island 02895
(312) 377-9100

SURVEYOR:
Winkelmann &
Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Drive
Suite 325
Dallas, Texas 75230
ph# 214-490-7090

"Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is
a violation of City Ordinance and State Law and is subject

to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits"

ABBREVIATION LEGEND
ABBR.  DEFINITION
IRF  IRON ROD FOUND
CIRS  IRON ROD SET w/RED PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "W.A.I."
CIRF  IRON ROD FOUND w/CAP
XCS  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE SET
XCF  "X" CUT IN CONCRETE FOUND
MAG  MAG-NAIL w/SHINER "W.A.I. 5714" SET
CC#  COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT No.
CM  CONTROLLING MONUMENT

D
O

V
E

AZTEC

OSAGE

Branch

Creek

H
A

R
V

E
S

T 
W

A
Y

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R

G
R

E
E

N
 F

IE
LD

MEADOW BROOK

WHITCOMB

TA
Y

LO
R

P
E

C
A

N
LA

V
O

N

ANCHOR
SCHOONER

PARKER RD.

PARKER RD.

C
O

U
N

TR
Y

 C
LU

B
 R

D
.

SITE



70
95

5 
- P

P
LT

09
.2

4.
15

N
/A

D
at

e 
:

S
ca

le
 :

Fi
le

 :

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

 :

G
:\7

09
\5

5\
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\P

la
ts

\7
09

55
 - 

P
P

LT
.d

w
g

C
V

S
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
, L

LC
O

N
E

 C
V

S
 D

R
IV

E
W

O
O

N
S

O
C

K
E

T,
 R

H
O

D
E

 IS
LA

N
D

 0
28

95
70

95
5

N
o.

D
A

TE
R

E
V

IS
IO

N

Te
xa

s 
E

ng
in

ee
rs

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n 

N
o.

 8
9

Te
xa

s 
S

ur
ve

yo
rs

 N
o.

 1
00

86
60

0 
E

xp
ire

s 
12

/3
1/

20
15

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T 


  2

01
5,

 W
in

ke
lm

an
n 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF COLLIN Ä

WHEREAS, We, CVS Pharmacy, LLC and Parker Country Club, L.P. are the sole owners of a tract of land situated in the
WILLIAM PATTERSON SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 716, in the City of Wylie, Collin County, Texas, being a part of four
(4) tracts of land as described in deed to Parker Country Club, L.P. as recorded in County Clerk's Instrument No.
20060314000334590, 20060314000334610, 20060314000334600 and 20060314000334580, Official Public Records,
Collin County, Texas, and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at an aluminum Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) monument found for the Northerly Southeast
corner of a tract of land described in Notice of Lis Pendens recorded in County Clerk's Instrument No.
20150604000663700, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, said point being at the Northerly end of a corner clip
at the intersection of the future Westerly right-of-way of Country Club Road (F.M. 1378), a variable width right-of-way,
with the future Southerly right-of-way of Parker Road (F.M. 2514), a variable width right-of-way;

THENCE South 45 deg 06 min 57 min East, along said corner clip, a distance of 47.97 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red
plastic cap stamped "W.A.I." set for corner

THENCE South 00 deg 23 min 52 sec East, along the future Westerly right-of-way of said Country Club Road as
described in Notice of Lis Pendens recorded in County Clerk's Instrument No. 201501130037290, Official Public Records,
Collin County, Texas, a distance of 423.98 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red plastic cap stamped "W.A.I." set for corner;

THENCE South 00 deg 46 min 45 sec East, continuing along the future Westerly right-of-way of said County Club Road,
a distance of 387.02 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a red plastic cap stamped “W.A.I.” set for the Southeast corner of said
Parker Country Club tract (20060314000334580) and the Northeast corner of a tract of land described in deed to John D.
Martin and John E. Martin as recorded in Volume 5453, Page 2797, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas;

THENCE South 89 deg 18 min 20 sec West, departing the future Westerly right-of-way of said Country Club Road, along
the South line of said Parker Country Club tract (20060314000334580), a distance of 190.61 feet to a 3/4-inch iron rod
found for corner on the East line of a tract of land described in deed to Bradley M. Webb and Elizabeth R. Webb as
recorded in Volume 5833, Page 2043, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, said point being the Southwest
corner of said Parker Country Club tract (20060314000334600) and the Northwest corner of said Martin tract;

THENCE North 00 deg 58 min 45 sec West, along the West lines of said Parker Country Club tracts
(20060314000334600, 20060314000334610, 20060314000334590 and 20060314000334580) a distance of 847.78 feet
to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a red plastic cap stamped "W.A.I." set for corner on the future Southerly right-of-way of said
Parker Road at its intersection with the East line of a tract of land described in deed to Thomas and Naomi Sessums as
recorded in Volume 4607, Page 342, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas, from which a TxDOT (Texas
Department of Transportation) aluminum capped monument found bears South 30 deg 20 min 36 sec East, a distance of
0.49 feet;

THENCE South 89 deg 48 min 44 sec East, along said future South right-of-way of Parker Road, a distance of 162.88
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING within these metes and bounds 162,682 square feet or 3.735 acres of land, more or less. Bearings shown
hereon are based upon an on-the-ground Survey performed in the field on the 27th day of March, 2015, utilizing a G.P.S.
measurement (NAD 83, grid) from the GeoShack VRS network.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT CVS Pharmacy, LLC, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of title this plat
designating the hereinabove described property as CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION , Lots 1, 2, & 3, Block 1, an
addition to the City of Wylie, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys, and right-of-way
easements shown thereon, and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and
accommodation of garbage collection agencies and all public utilities desiring to use or using same.  Any public utility
shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements
or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems
on any of these easement strips, and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from
and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the
permission of anyone. This plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City
of Wylie, Texas.

WITNESS, my hand at Woonsocket, Rhode Island, this the _______ day of ___________, 2015.

CVS Pharmacy, LLC, a Rhode Island Corporation

By: _____________________________________________
Toni A. Motta, Assistant Secretary

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND Ä

COUNTY OF PROVIDENCE Ä

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Rhode Island, on this day personally appeared
Toni A. Motta, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to
me that the same was the act of the said CVS Pharmacy, Inc., a Rhode Island Corporation, and that she executed the
same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this _____ day of ____________, 2015.

_____________________________________
Notary Public in and for State of Rhode Island

My Commission Expires:______________:

WITNESS, my hand at Dallas, Texas, this the _______ day of ___________, 2015.

Parker Country Club, L.P., a Texas limited partnership

By: _____________________________________________
Stephen Shattner, President/General Partner

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF DALLAS Ä

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Stephen
Shattner, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me
that the same was the act of the said Parker Country Club, L.P., a Texas limited partnership, and that he executed the
same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office, this _____ day of ____________, 2015.

_____________________________________
Notary Public in and for State of Rhode Island

My Commission Expires:______________:

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS Ä

COUNTY OF DALLAS Ä

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
That I, Leonard J. Lueker, do hereby certify, that I have prepared this plat from an actual on the ground survey of the land
as described and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in
accordance with the Platting Rules and Regulations of the City of Wylie Planning and Zoning Commission.

PRELIMINARY, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied

upon as a final survey document.

____________________________________
Leonard J. Lueker
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration #5714
Winkelmann & Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Dr. #325
Dallas, Texas 75230
972/490-7090

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, a notary public in and for said county and state, on this day personally appeared
Leonard J. Lueker, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE This the ______day of _______________, 2015.

______________________________________________
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:________________________

"Recommended for Approval"

___________________________________________                        ____________
Chairman, Planning & Zoning Commission                                         Date
City of Wylie, Texas

"Approved for Construction"

____________________________________________                     ____________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

"Accepted"

____________________________________________                     ____________
Mayor, City of Wylie, Texas                                                                 Date

The undersigned, the City Secretary of the City of Wylie, Texas, hereby certifies that the foregoing final plat of the
Woodbridge Centre, Phase I subdivision or addition to the City of Wylie was submitted to the City Council on the ____
day of ________, 2015, and the council, by formal action, then and there accepted the dedication of streets, alleys, parks,
easements, public places, and water and sewer lines as shown and set forth in and upon said plat and said Council
further authorized the Mayor to note the acceptance thereof by signing his name as hereinabove subscribed.

Witness my hand this ____ day of _________, A.D. 2015.

                                                                            _______________________________
                                                                            City Secretary
                                                                            City of Wylie, Texas

I. 
&

 G
. N

. R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

, A
B

S
TR

A
C

T 
N

O
. 1

06
1,

 L
.K

.
P

E
G

U
E

S
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

B
S

TR
A

C
T 

N
O

. 7
03

, J
.W

. C
U

R
TI

S
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
,

A
B

S
TR

A
C

T 
N

O
. 1

96
 A

N
D

 T
H

E
 I.

 C
LI

FT
O

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
, A

B
S

TR
A

C
T 

N
O

. 9
3

,
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

W
Y

LI
E

, C
O

LL
IN

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

E
X

A
S

P
R

E
LI

M
IN

A
R

Y
 P

LA
T

C
V

S
 
C

O
U

N
T

R
Y

 
C

L
U

B
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N

LO
TS

 1
, 2

, &
 3

, B
LO

C
K

 1

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CVS COUNTRY CLUB ADDITION
LOTS 1, 2, & 3, BLOCK 1

BEING A PLAT OF 4 TRACTS OF LAND DESCRIBED IN DEED TO PARKER
COUNTRY CLUB, L.P. AS RECORDED IN COUNTY CLERK'S INSTRUMENT
NO. 20060314000334580, 20060314000334590, 20060314000334600, AND

20060314000334610, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY,
TEXAS, BEING 3.735 ACRES OUT OF THE WILLIAM PATTERSON SURVEY,

ABSTRACT NO. 716,
CITY OF WYLIE, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

"Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is
a violation of City Ordinance and State Law and is subject

to fines and withholding of utilities and building permits"

OWNER:
Parker Country Club, L.P.
2101 Cedar Springs Rd.
Suite 1050
Dallas, TX 75201
Ph. # 972-385-1907

OWNER:
CVS Pharmacy, LLC
One CVS Drive
Woonsocket, Rhode
Island 02895
(312) 377-9100

SURVEYOR:
Winkelmann &
Associates, Inc.
6750 Hillcrest Plaza Drive
Suite 325
Dallas, Texas 75230
ph# 214-490-7090



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: C 

Department: Planning   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Renae’ Ollie  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: October 13, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of a Preliminary Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 residential lots, generally 
located on East Stone Road approximately 2000’ south of East Brown Street. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat for Kreymer Park, developing 151 residential lots, generally located on East Stone 
Road approximately 2000’ south of East Brown Street. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
OWNER: Amalgamated Properties, LLC                                                                       ENGINEER: Dietz 
 
The property totals 45.57 acres and will create 151 single-family residential lots and three open space lots for park and 
recreational purposes. The subject property is part of the Kreymer Park development approved in September 2015 as a 
Planned Development District (PD 2015-29).  
 
The open spaces, lots 1X, 2X, and 3X are dedicated to and owned by the City and will be maintained by the Kreymer Park 
HOA. 
 
The plat shall also dedicate necessary rights-of-way, and utility easements. 
 
The Preliminary Plat complies with the approved Development Plan & Concept which was approved with the PD for the 
development.  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Discussion 
The Planning and Zoning Commission voted 6-0 to recommend approval, subject to additions and alterations as required 
by the City Engineering Department. 
 
 



rollie
Typewritten Text
PZ APPROVAL 10-06-15CC APPROVAL 10-27-15





 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: D 

Department: WEDC   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Angel Wygant  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 16, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: 1 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic 
Development Corporation as of September 30, 2015. 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve, the monthly Revenue and Expenditure Report for the Wylie Economic Development 
Corporation as of September 30, 2015. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Wylie Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) Board of Directors approved the attached financials 
on October 16, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 























 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: E 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 12, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Investment Report 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 2015. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 2015. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Money Market Accounts: MMA

Certificates of Deposit: CCD

Treasury Bills: T-Bills

Treasury Notes: T-Notes

Government Agency Notes: AN

Invest. Principal Type Of Interest Purchase Maturity

Number Amount Security Rate Issuer Date Date

1 $14,535,553.88 MMA 0.0850% Texpool 12/31/2006 NA

2 $15,054,775.95 MMA 0.0994% TexStar 3/15/2011 NA

$29,590,329.83

Total

Weighted Average Coupon: 0.0923% Money Markets: $29,590,329.83

Weighted  Average Maturity (Days): 1.00 Certificates of Deposits: $0.00

$29,590,329.83

City Of Wylie

2014-2015 Investment Report
September 30, 2015



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: F 

Department: Finance   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Finance  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 12, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Investment Report 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 2015. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to accept and place on file, the City of Wylie Monthly Investment Report for September 30, 2015. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Finance Department has prepared the attached reports for the City Council as required by the City Charter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 100.00%

 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 OF BUDGET

GENERAL FUND REVENUE SUMMARY

TAXES 20,452,238 742,883 20,620,220 100.82% A

FRANCHISE FEES 2,498,000 6,698 2,386,734 95.55%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 638,000 62,535 1,020,124 159.89%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV. 784,060 4,301 715,773 91.29% B

SERVICE FEES 3,023,905 254,582 3,099,267 102.49%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 300,000 41,429 400,566 133.52%

INTEREST INCOME 3,000 696 5,792 193.07%

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 230,000 13,296 184,003 80.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2,444,855 0 2,444,855 100.00%

   REVENUES 30,374,058 1,126,420 30,877,334 101.66%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 1,229,896 NA NA NA C

USE OF CARRY-FORWARD FUNDS 67,660 NA 67,660 100.00%

   TOTAL REVENUES 31,671,614 NA 30,944,994 NA

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

CITY COUNCIL 102,636 7,104 76,529 74.56%

CITY MANAGER 809,453 83,627 786,080 97.11%  

CITY SECRETARY 270,928 25,520 256,413 94.64%  

CITY ATTORNEY 178,000 2,723 66,320 37.26%

FINANCE 993,266 116,346 970,002 97.66%  

FACILITIES 633,416 108,021 547,133 86.38%

MUNICIPAL COURT 353,976 37,989 342,103 96.65%  

HUMAN RESOURCES 218,850 21,630 221,199 101.07% D

PURCHASING 94,302 9,525 89,170 94.56%

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,091,937 108,133 955,350 87.49%

POLICE 7,348,566 871,640 7,170,181 97.57%

FIRE 6,455,247 672,998 6,196,089 95.99%

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 1,269,232 140,342 1,117,328 88.03%

ANIMAL CONTROL 502,491 43,329 423,642 84.31%  

PLANNING 512,246 41,428 457,725 89.36%

BUILDING INSPECTION 555,482 44,101 454,003 81.73%

CODE ENFORCEMENT 238,462 20,211 203,311 85.26%  

STREETS 2,054,727 229,402 1,886,246 91.80%

PARKS 1,906,224 238,726 1,600,139 83.94%

LIBRARY 1,659,266 191,904 1,602,752 96.59%  

COMBINED SERVICES 4,534,256 545,972 4,314,328 95.15%

   TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,782,963 3,560,671 29,736,043 E 93.56%

 

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    -111,349 -2,434,251 1,208,951 8.10%

A. Property Tax Collections for FY14-15 as of September 30 are 100.76%, in comparison to FY13-14 for the same time period of 100.19%. 

B. Intergovernmental Rev:  Q4 (July - September) WISD reimbursements will be accrued when invoiced.
C. Use of Fund Balance: For Replacement/New Fleet & Equipment and Transfer to Debt Service.

D. Due to increase in number of employees utilizing the City's Tuition Reimbursement Program.

E. FY '14-'15 expenditures are still in the process of being finalized.

CITY OF WYLIE
PRELIMINARY MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2015



ANNUAL CURRENT YTD ACTUAL Benchmark

BUDGET MONTH ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL  AS A PERCENT 100.00%

 ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015 OF BUDGET

CITY OF WYLIE
PRELIMINARY MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

September 30, 2015

UTILITY FUND REVENUES SUMMARY

SERVICE FEES 13,545,000 1,832,059 12,435,300 91.81% F

INTEREST INCOME 1,400 377 2,357 168.37%

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 45,000 4,967 388,172 862.61% G

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0 0 0 0.00%

   REVENUES 13,591,400 1,837,403 12,825,829 94.37%

USE OF FUND BALANCE 434,000 NA NA NA H

   TOTAL REVENUES 14,025,400 NA NA NA

UTILITY FUND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

UTILITY ADMINISTRATION 423,987 37,067 287,315 67.76%

UTILITIES - WATER 1,688,933 234,022 1,551,342 91.85%

CITY ENGINEER 520,614 43,714 398,724 76.59%

UTILITIES - SEWER 887,858 126,540 783,929 88.29%

UTILITY BILLING 314,218 29,848 275,017 87.52%  

COMBINED SERVICES 11,191,637 142,351 10,198,891 91.13%

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,027,247 613,542 13,495,218 I 89.80%

REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES    -1,001,847 1,223,861 -669,389 4.56%

F. This total represents 11 months of billings.  Most Utility Fund Revenue billed in October will be accrued back to FY '14-'15.

G. Miscellaneous Income: Includes a check in the amount of $310,375 from NTMWD to assist with construction of the East Brown Pump Station.

H. Use of Fund Balance: For Replacement/New Fleet & Equipment.

I. FY '14-'15 expenditures are still in the process of being finalized.



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

(Rev 01/2014)  Page 1 of 1 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: G 

Department: Engineering   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Engineering  Account Code:  
Date Prepared: October 19, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  
   Exhibits: Resolution 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2015-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
restated Interlocal Agreement with Collin County concerning the construction of Ballard Avenue from Alanis 
Drive to the Collin County line. 
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Consider, and act upon, approval of Resolution No. 2015-22(R) authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
restated Interlocal Agreement with Collin County concerning the construction of Ballard Avenue from Alanis 
Drive to the Collin County line. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The 2007 Collin County Bond Program included $5,400,000 for the reconstruction of Ballard Avenue from 
Alanis to the Collin County line.  The county previously released $365,000 for engineering and $350,000 for 
right of way acquisition leaving $4,685,000 available for construction.  The county agreed to fund an additional 
$528,000 towards the construction of the project from discretionary funds.   
 
The attached restated Interlocal agreement will replace the agreement approved on April 28th for construction 
funding.   
 
 

 



Resolution No. 2015-22(R) 
ILA with Collin County – Construction of Ballard Ave.  
From Alanis Dr. to County Line 
1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-22(R) 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 
TEXAS, HEREBY AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, TO EXECUTE THE INTERLOCAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COLLIN COUNTY AND THE CITY OF 
WYLIE CONCERNING THE CONSTRUCTION OF BALLARD AVENUE 
FROM ALANIS DRIVE TO THE COLLIN COUNTY LINE. 

 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 

 SECTION 1:  The City Manager of the City of WYLIE, Texas, is hereby authorized to 

execute, on behalf of the City Council of the City of WYLIE, Texas, the interlocal agreement 

between Collin County and the City of Wylie concerning the construction of Ballard Avenue 

from Alanis Drive to the Collin County line,  

 

 SECTION 2:  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 RESOLVED THIS THE 27th day of October, 2015. 

 

 

       ______________________________ 
       ERIC HOGUE, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST TO: 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
CAROLE EHRLICH, City Secretary 



Resolution No. 2015-22(R) 
ILA with Collin County – Construction of Ballard Ave.  
From Alanis Dr. to County Line 
2 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Interlocal Agreement 



  Page 1 

RESTATED INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN COLLIN COUNTY AND THE CITY OF WYLIE 

FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF BALLARD AVENUE FROM ALANIS DRIVE 
TO THE COUNTY LINE, BOND PROJECT # 07-098 (CR 819)  

2012/2013 FUNDING 
 
WHEREAS, the County of Collin, Texas (“County”) and the City of Wylie, Texas 
(“City”) desire to enter into an agreement concerning the construction of Ballard Avenue  
and other improvements from Alanis Drive to the County Line in Collin County, Texas; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Interlocal Cooperation Act (Texas Government Code Chapter 791) 
authorizes any local government to contract with one or more local governments to 
perform governmental functions and services under the terms of the Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, On November 18, 2008, Collin County approved an Interlocal Agreement 
with the city of Wylie (CO#2008-1050-11-18) that covered $540,000 in Engineering 
costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City will not need all of the $540,000 allocated for engineering in the 
above mentioned ILA therefore leaving $174,400 to be applied to Construction; and 
 
WHEREAS, On June 24, 2013, Collin County approved an Interlocal Agreement with 
the City of Wylie (CO#2013-445-06-24) that covered $350,000 in right of way costs; and 
 
WHEREAS, On June 1, 2015, Collin County approved an Interlocal Agreement with the 
City of Wylie (CO#2015-288-06-01) that covered $4,684,000 in construction cost; and 
 
WHERAS, On September 21, 2015, the Collin County Commissioners Court approved 
the reallocation of 2007 Road and Transportation Bond Funds for additional construction 
cost in the amount of $528,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, This restated Interlocal Agreement will supersede and repeal Court Order 
#2015-288-06-01; and 
 
WHEREAS, CR 819 (Ballard Ave.) 2007 Bond Project funding was originally allocated 
to the county; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City and County have determined that the improvements may be 
constructed most economically if the project is managed by the city by means of 
implementing this Agreement.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, this Agreement is made and entered into by the County and the 
City upon and for the mutual consideration stated herein, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged. 
 



  Page 2 

WITNESSETH: 
 

ARTICLE I. 
 
 The City shall arrange to construct improvements to Ballard Avenue, hereinafter 
called (the “Project”).  The Project shall consist of constructing a 4-lane divided concrete 
roadway, a distance of approximately 6,300 feet.  The improvements shall also include 
construction of underground storm sewers as part of the road improvements.  All 
improvements shall be designed to meet or exceed the current Collin County design 
standards and shall be constructed in accordance with the plans and specifications 
approved by the City. 
 

ARTICLE II. 
 
 The City shall acquire all necessary right-of-way for the Project.  The City shall 
prepare plans and specifications for the improvements, accept bids and award a contract 
to construct the improvements and administer the construction contract.  In all such 
activities, the City shall comply with all state statutory requirements.  The City shall 
provide the County with a copy of the executed construction contract(s) for the Project. 

 
ARTICLE III. 

 
 The City estimates the total actual cost of the Project to be $5,400,000, which 
shall include land acquisition, engineering, utility relocations, construction, inspection, 
testing, street lighting, and construction administration costs including contingencies.  
The total amount of Funds remitted by the County for the Project activities identified in 
this 2012/2013 funding ILA shall not exceed $5,212,400.  The Project activities and 
payment schedule is as follows: 
 

(a) Within thirty (30) days after all of the following have occurred, the County shall 
remit to the City fifty percent (50%) of the Funds. 
 
 (1)  the City issues a notice to the lowest responsible bidder to start 

 construction of the Project;  
 
 (2)  the City requests payment from the County; and  
 
 (3)  County bond money is available. 

 
(b) Within thirty (30) days after the City issues a notice that the Project is fifty 

percent (50%) complete and requests payment from the County, the County shall 
remit the remaining Funds not already disbursed under this Agreement.  
 

 
(c) At the completion of the Project in its entirety, the City shall provide a final 

accounting of expenditures for the Project.  



  Page 3 

(d) The Commissioners Court may revise this payment schedule based on the 
 progress of the Project.  

 
ARTICLE IV. 

 
 The City shall prepare for the County an itemized statement specifying Project 
costs that have been incurred to date and submit detailed Project cost and progress reports 
every thirty (30) days until Project completion. 

 
ARTICLE V. 

 
 The City and County agree that the party paying for the performance of 
governmental functions or services shall make those payments only from current 
revenues legally available to the paying party. 
 

ARTICLE VI. 
 
 INDEMNIFICATION.  TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, EACH 
PARTY AGREES TO RELEASE, DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE OTHER (AND ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES) 
FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS OR CAUSES OF ACTION FOR INJURIES 
(INCLUDING DEATH), PROPERTY DAMAGES (INCLUDING LOSS OF USE), 
AND ANY OTHER LOSSES, DEMANDS, SUITS, JUDGMENTS AND COSTS, 
INCLUDING REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES AND EXPENSES, IN ANY 
WAY ARISING OUT OF, RELATED TO, OR RESULTING FROM ITS 
PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, OR CAUSED BY ITS 
NEGLIGENT ACTS OR OMISSIONS (OR THOSE OF ITS RESPECTIVE 
OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES, OR ANY OTHER THIRD PARTIES FOR 
WHOM IT IS LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE) IN CONNECTION WITH 
PERFORMING THIS AGREEMENT. 
 

ARTICLE VII. 
 
 VENUE.  The laws of the State of Texas shall govern the interpretation, validity, 
performance and enforcement of this Agreement.  The parties agree that this Agreement 
is performable in Collin County, Texas and that exclusive venue shall lie in Collin 
County, Texas. 

ARTICLE VIII. 
 
 SEVERABILITY.  The provisions of this Agreement are severable.  If any 
paragraph, section, subdivision, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Agreement is for any 
reason held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law or contrary to any 
rule or regulation having the force and effect of the law, the remaining portions of the 
agreement shall be enforced as if the invalid provision had never been included. 

 
 



  Page 4 

 
ARTICLE IX. 

 
 ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement embodies the entire agreement 
between the parties and may only be modified in a writing executed by both parties.  This 
Agreement supersedes all prior negotiations, representations and/or agreements, either 
written or oral. 
 

ARTICLE X. 
 
 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.  This Agreement shall be binding upon the 
parties hereto, their successors, heirs, personal representatives and assigns.  Neither party 
will assign or transfer an interest in this Agreement without the written consent of the 
other party. 
 

ARTICLE XI. 
 
 IMMUNITY.  It is expressly understood and agreed that, in the execution of this 
Agreement, neither party waives, nor shall be deemed hereby to have waived any 
immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in the 
exercise of governmental powers and functions.  By entering into this Agreement, the 
parties do not create any obligations, express or implied, other that those set forth herein, 
and this Agreement hall not create any rights in parties not signatories hereto. 
 

ARTICLE XII. 
 
 TERM.  This Agreement shall be effective upon execution by both parties and 
shall continue in effect annually until final acceptance of the Project.  This Agreement 
shall automatically renew annually during this period. 

 
ARTICLE XIII. 

 
This restated Interlocal Agreement will supersede and repeal Court Order  

#2015-288-06-01.  
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   COUNTY OF COLLIN, TEXAS 
 
By:________________________   By:__________________________ 
Name:_____________________   Name:   
Title:______________________   Title:  County Judge 
Date:______________________   Date:________________________ 
       Executed on this_____day of______, 



  Page 5 

       2015, by the County of Collin,  
       pursuant to Commissioners’ Court  
       Order No.____________________. 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS 
 
By:_____________________    By:_________________________ 
Name:       Name: Mindy Manson  
Title: City Secretary      Title: City Manager 
Date:____________________   Date:________________________ 
       Executed on behalf of the City of  
       Wylie pursuant to City Council 
       Resolution No._________________ 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
By:______________________ 
Name:   
Title: City Attorney 
Date:____________________ 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: H 

Department: Wylie Fire Rescue   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 100-5231-58510 

Date Prepared: October 13, 2015  Budgeted Amount: $225,000.00 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a Horton Medical Unit from Professional Ambulance 
Services in an estimated amount of $213,364.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with H-GAC Buy 
(AM10-14), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion authorizing the approval of the purchase of a Horton Medical Unit from Professional Ambulance 
Services in an estimated amount of $213,364.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with H-GAC Buy 
(AM10-14), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents 
 
 

Discussion 
 
Wylie Fire Rescue is purchasing a new medic to replace a 2003 M.I.C.U. that was purchased through East 
Texas Medical Center ambulance contract.  That unit was a remount when WFR received it. Meaning the 
patient compartments were taken from another vehicle, refurbished, and mounted on a new chassis.  While the 
chassis are approaching 100,000 miles, the rear boxes are estimated to have over 300,000 miles on them.  There 
are many safety features on the new unit, which are not offered on the current unit, supplying additional safety 
to patients and firefighter/paramedics.  
 
Staff recommends the approval of the purchase of a Horton Medical Unit from Professional Ambulance 
Services in an estimated amount of $213,364.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with H-GAC Buy 
(AM10-14), City of Wylie Agreement W2016-9-I; and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
documents. 
 
 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: I 

Department: Public Services   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 611-5712-58510 

Date Prepared: October 16, 2015  Budgeted Amount: $67,000 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of a 2 Ton Terrastar Utility Truck from Southwest 
International Trucks Inc. in the estimated amount of $63,006.65 through a cooperative purchasing contract with 
the Texas Association of School Boards Buy Board Agreement #430-13, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion authorizing the approval of the purchase of a 2 Ton Terrastar Utility Truck from Southwest 
International Trucks Inc. in the estimated amount of $63,003.65 through a cooperative purchasing contract with 
the Texas Association of School Boards Buy Board Agreement #430-13, and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of a 2 Ton Terrastar Utility Truck from Southwest International Trucks Inc. in 
the estimated amount of $63,006.65 for the Water Department/Public Works.  This truck will be used to 
facilitate repairs in the water distribution system. 
 
  The City is authorized to purchase from the Buy Board Contract list pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter D of 
the Local Government Code and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring local governments to seek 
competitive bids for items.  (Wylie Agreement #W2016-12-I). 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: J 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 100-various 

Date Prepared: October 20, 2015  Budgeted Amount: $157,000.00 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine DCJ, LLC in the 
estimated amount of $157,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Tarrant County, Texas 
(#2015-107), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion authorizing the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine DCJ, LLC in the 
estimated amount of $157,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Tarrant County, Texas 
(#2015-107), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of one (1) ½ Ton and three (3) ¾ Ton trucks for Parks 4B through the use of a 
cooperative purchasing contract with Tarrant County, #2015-107.  The City is authorized to purchase from a 
cooperative purchasing program with another local government or a local cooperative organization pursuant to 
Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code; and by doing so satisfies any State Law requiring 
local governments to seek competitive bids for items.  (Wylie Agreement #W2016-17-I). 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: K 

Department: Purchasing   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Purchasing  Account Code: 100-various 

Date Prepared: October 20, 2015  Budgeted Amount: $56,000.00 

   Exhibits:  
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine DCJ, LLC in the 
estimated amount of $56,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Buy Board Cooperative 
Purchasing (#430-13), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
A motion authorizing the approval of the purchase of Dodge Ram trucks from Grapevine DCJ, LLC in the 
estimated amount of $56,000.00 through a cooperative purchasing contract with Buy Board Cooperative 
Purchasing (#430-13), and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary documents.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Staff recommends the purchase of two (2) ½ Ton trucks for Engineering and Streets (Stormwater) through the 
use of a cooperative purchasing contract with Buy Board.  The City is authorized to purchase from the State 
Contract list pursuant to Section 271 Subchapter F of the Local Government Code and by doing so satisfies any 
State Law requiring local governments to seek competitive bids for items.  (Wylie Agreement #W2016-18-I). 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

  Page 1  

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: L 

Department: Public Services   (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: Shohn Rodgers  Account Code:  

Date Prepared: 10-19-20151  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Correspondence from Creekside 
Estates HOA 

 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, accepting a donation to the City in the amount of $30,000.00 by the Creekside Estates 
Homeowner’s Association for the construction of a new playground at Creekside Estates Park. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to recommend accepting a donation to the City in the amount of $30,000.00 by the Creekside Estates 
Homeowner’s Association for the construction of a new playground at Creekside Estates Park. 
 
 

Discussion 
 
The Creekside Estates Homeowner’s Association approached the Parks Division this last Spring with an offer to donate 
$30,000.00 to the City for the construction of a playground on the park land near the corner of N Peggy Loftice Drive and 
Nathan Drive.  The HOA requested that the donation be matched by the City.  At the time this offer was made, no funds 
were available for a match.  The FY 2015-2016 budget includes an allocation in the West Zone Park Land Acquisition and 
Improvement Fund to allow the City to match the donation and proceed with construction of a playground and related 
amenities (benches, picnic tables) at the site.  A preliminary estimated project budget is as follows: 
 
Playground Structure (including installation):        $37,500.00 
Park Benches (2):                                                           800.00 
Litter Receptacle:                                                           450.00 
Shade Structure                                                           9,000.00 
Picnic Table:                                                                  800.00 
Solar Lighting:                                                          11,000.00 
Safety Surfacing:                                                         3,750.00 
Concrete (playground border)                                     2,750.00 
Total:                                                                       $66,050.00 
 
Playground equipment is normally available via BuyBoard contract pricing.  Should this item be approved, staff 
will return with any future agenda item(s) necessary to authorize the purchase(s). 
 
Per Ordinance No. 2005-57, § 1, 10-25-2005, the City Council must approve any donation with a value exceeding 
$5,000.00. 
 
 



Estates at Creekside Owners Association 
3102 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 202 Dallas, Texas  75219 

TEL: 214 871 9700     FAX: 214 889 9980 
 
March 20, 2015 
 
Mr. Shohn Rogers 
City of Wylie 
Parks and Recreation Department 
949 Hensley St. 
Wylie, TX 75098 
 
Dear Shohn, 
 
The Residents and the Home Owners Association (HOA) of The Creekside Estates 
Neighborhood are pleased to inform the City of Wylie and the Parks and Recreation Department 
that we have approved a gift of $30,000 to be applied to the installation of a new playground area 
within the Creekside Estates neighborhood. 
 
The $30,000 gift has been budgeted with the following conditions: 
 
Ø The new playground area would be built near the Water Tower at the corner of Peggy 

Loftice Drive and Nathan Drive. 
Ø The funds are to be considered matching funds; funding from the City of Wylie towards 

this requested project that is less than $30,000 will require approval from the HOA of 
Creekside Estates for a final contribution amount. 

Ø The HOA of Creekside Estates would like the opportunity for a representative to be 
included in discussions and plans of the playground design. 

Ø The Creekside Estates HOA will provide payment upon the review of a “conceptual” 
plan-o-gram or drawing and final cost of the project for approvals. 

Ø The HOA of Creekside Estates would also like to include the installment of a plaque on 
the site, noting the partnership between the City of Wylie and Creekside Estates Home 
Owners Association. 

 
Please advise us on the proper steps to move this requested project forward.  The HOA of 
Creekside Estates would like this requested project to be considered in the city’s 2015-2016 
fiscal year.   
 
The HOA of Creekside Estates is prepared to present our gift and request to Mayor Eric Hogue, 
City Manager Mindy Manson, and the Wylie City Council. 
 
As always, we look forward in working with the city and appreciate the time and effort you are 
directing to this community project. 
 
Please contact me directly with any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 



 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: 1 

Department: City Manager   
(City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: 
 
Jeff Butters  Account Code: NA 

Date Prepared: October 7, 2015  Budgeted Amount:  

   Exhibits: 
Access Agreement, resolution, 
EPA comfort letter 

 
Subject 

 
Consider, and act upon, Resolution No. 2015-23(R), a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Wylie, 
Texas, authorizing the City Manager to execute the consent for access to property between Wylie and the 
Environmental Protection Agency concerning access to property located at 900 W. Kirby, Wylie, Texas 75098; 
Further authorizing the City Manager to take and all other actions necessary to effectuate the same; and 
providing for an effective date hereof.  
 
 

 
Recommendation 

 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2015-23(R), a resolution of the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas, 
authorizing the City Manager to execute the consent for access to property between Wylie and the 
Environmental Protection Agency concerning access to property located at 900 W. Kirby, Wylie, Texas 75098; 
Further authorizing the City Manager to take and all other actions necessary to effectuate the same; and 
providing for an effective date hereof.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
The consent to access is necessary for the EPA to conduct clean-up and hazardous waste mitigation operations 
at 900 W. Kirby.      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2015-23(R) 
Access to property located at  
900 W. Kirby Rd. , Wylie 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-23(R) 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, 

TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY BETWEEN WYLIE AND THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY CONCERNING ACCESS 
TO PROPERTY LOCATED AT 900 W. KIRBY, WYLIE, TEXAS 75098; 
FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO TAKE ANY AND 
ALL OTHER ACTIONS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE SAME; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has 

investigated and determined that it is in the best interest of the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) 
and its citizens to approve the Consent for Access to Property Agreement between Wylie and the 
Environmental Protection Agency (“Consent”), concerning access to property located at 900 W. 
Kirby, Wylie, Texas 75098, for the purpose of permitting the Environmental Protection Agency 
to comply with its response and enforcement responsibilities under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, codified at 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has further investigated and determined that it is in the best 

interest of Wylie and its citizens to authorize the City Manager to execute the Consent and to 
take any and all other actions necessary to effectuate the Annexation Agreements. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1: Findings Incorporated.   The findings set forth above are incorporated into 

the body of this Resolution as if fully set forth herein. 
 
SECTION 2:  Authority of City Manager to Execute Consent.  The City Manager is 

hereby authorized to execute the Consent and to take any and all other actions necessary to 
effectuate the same.  The form of the Consent is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated 
herein for all purposes.  Should the final executed version of the Consent be revised from the 
version attached as Exhibit A, such final executed version shall replace Exhibit A of this 
Resolution for all purposes. 

 
SECTION 3.   Effective Date.  This Resolution is effective immediately upon its passage. 
 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 
 



Resolution No. 2015-23(R) 
Access to property located at  
900 W. Kirby Rd. , Wylie 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, on the 27th day of October, 2015.  

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Eric Hogue, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary  



Resolution No. 2015-23(R) 
Access to property located at  
900 W. Kirby Rd. , Wylie 

Exhibit A 
Consent 

 
 CONSENT FOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY 

 
Name: _________________________ 

 
Address of Property: 

 
_______________________________ 

 
_______________________________ 

 
_______________________________ 

 
I, _______________________________, consent to officers, employees, and authorized 

representatives of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) entering and 
having continued access to my property for the following purposes: 

 
- the taking of such soil, water, and air samples as may be determined to be necessary; 

 
- the sampling of any solids or liquids released, discharged, spilled, stored or disposed of     on 

site; 
 

- the drilling of holes and installation of monitoring wells for subsurface investigation; 
 

- other actions related to the investigation of surface, subsurface, surface water, and/or 
   ground water contamination; 

 
- the taking of a response action, including, but not limited to, a removal action and/or 

  spill response action, remedial investigation and feasibility study, an engineering 
  evaluation and cost analysis, a remedial design and remedial action, including, but not 
  limited to, the excavation and removal of any contaminated soil, the removal of any 

  contaminated structures, drums, equipment and/or material, and the removal of any oil, 
  liquids, solids or sludges from waters of the U.S. 

 
I realize that these actions by EPA are undertaken pursuant to its response and enforcement 

responsibilities under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability 
Act (“CERCLA” or “Superfund”), codified at 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 et seq. 

 
I acknowledge that I am the person authorized to grant consent for access.  This written 

permission is given by me voluntarily with knowledge of my right to refuse and without threats 
or promises of any kind. 

 
 

Date:__________   Signature:________________________________ 











 

 
Wylie City Council 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Meeting Date: October 27, 2015  Item Number: 2 

Department: Animal Control    (City Secretary’s Use Only) 

Prepared By: 
 
Shelia Patton  Account Code: 100-5251-52250 

Date Prepared: October 7, 2015  Budgeted Amount: $20,000 

   Exhibits: Ordinance 
 

Subject 
 
Consider, and act upon, Ordinance No. 2015-36, amending Ordinance No. 2009-12 (Consolidated Fee Ordinance) and 
Section V. (Impounding, Boarding, and Adoption Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the 
Wylie Code of Ordinances; Providing for a repealing savings and severability clauses: providing for an effective date of 
this Ordinance. 
 
 

Recommendation 
 
Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2015-36, an Ordinance of the City of Wylie, Texas amending Ordinance No. 2009-12 
(Consolidated Fee Ordinance) and Section V. (Impounding, Boarding, and Adoption Fees) of Appendix C (Wylie 
Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances; Providing for a repealing savings and severability 
clauses: providing for an effective date of this Ordinance.  
 
 

Discussion 
 
Currently the adoption fee is $25.00 and a $50.00 voucher fee to be paid by the adopter if the animal is not sterilized. This 
$50.00 voucher is utilized by the adopter to assist with the cost of sterilization of the adopted animal at their veterinarian.  
After adoption citizens must get any and all necessary vaccines and sterilization and then provide proof of such to the 
Animal Control. This is inefficient for citizens, who have to make multiple trips back to the shelter, and animal shelter 
staff, who often have to chase down the required proof. This amendment will allow us to work with a low cost provider to 
have adoptable animals sterilized, microchipped, and vaccinated in advance of the adoption. 
 
The suggested fee schedule includes a $95.00 adoption fee for animals which are sterilized, microchipped and given age 
appropriate vaccines prior to adoption. This price includes services provided by the low cost provider to animals of the 
City of Wylie Animal Control prior to adoption such as transport, pulling retained baby teeth, open hernia repairs and 
undescended testicles during the sterilization process.  
 
The suggested fee schedule also allows for same $25.00 fee when animals are already sterilized at time of impoundment.  
 
The suggested fee schedule allows for the same $25.00 adoption fee and a $50.00 voucher fee paid by adopters when 
puppies or kittens are too young to be sterilized or others that for may not qualify for sterilization at time of adoption.       
 
The necessary funds were budgeted in this fiscal year budget to allow for this program. 
 
 
 



    ORDINANCE NO. 2015-36 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WYLIE, TEXAS, AMENDING  
ORDINANCE NO. 2009-12 (CONSOLIDATED FEE ORDINANCE) AND 
SECTION V. (IMPOUNDING, BOARDING, AND ADOPTION FEES)  OF 
APPENDIX C (WYLIE COMPREHENSIVE FEE SCHEDULE) OF THE 
WYLIE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR REPEALING, 
SAVINGS AND SEVERABILITY CLAUSES; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Wylie, Texas (“City Council”) has adopted 

Ordinance No. 2009-12 establishing a fee schedule (“Comprehensive Fee Ordinance”) for the 
City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Fee Ordinance includes fees for Impounding, Boarding 

and Adopting of animals: and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has investigated and determined that is will be beneficial 

and advantageous to the citizens of the City of Wylie, Texas (“Wylie”) to amend Ordinance No. 
2009-12 (Wylie Comprehensive Fee Schedule) of the Wylie Code of Ordinances, as set forth 
herein. Section V (Impounding, Boarding and Adoption fees).   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF WYLIE, TEXAS: 
 
SECTION 1: Findings Incorporated.  The findings set forth above are incorporated into 

the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
 
SECTION 2: Amendment to Section V (Impounding, Boarding and Adoption fees)   of 

Ordinance No. 2009-12 (Consolidated Fee Ordinance) as follows;  
 
V.   Impoundment, Boarding and Adoption Fees 
 
C. Adoption Fee. 
Kittens, puppies and other animals not sterilized at time of adoption will include a $50.00 
voucher for sterilization.....$75.00   
 
Dogs and cats previously sterilized at time of impoundment …. $25.00 
 
Dogs and cats….sterilized, microchipped, age appropriate vaccines (by the City of 
Wylie)…. $95.00 
(Ord. No. 2013-26, § 2, 6-25-2013) 

 
  

SECTION 3: Penalty Provision.  Any person, firm, corporation or entity that violates 
this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction thereof shall be 



fined a sum not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) if the violation relates to the public 
health and sanitation, otherwise the fine shall be a sum not exceeding five hundred dollars 
($500.00).  Each continuing day’s violation shall constitute a separate offense.  The penal 
provisions imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the Wylie from filing suit to enjoin 
the violation.  Wylie retains all legal rights and remedies available to it pursuant to local, state 
and federal law. 

 
 SECTION 4:  Savings/Repealing Clause.  Should any section, subsection, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, it is expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.  Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed 
this Ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that 
any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, and phrases be declared 
unconstitutional or invalid. 
 

SECTION 5: Severability.  Should any section, subsection, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance be declared unconstitutional or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, it is 
expressly provided that any and all remaining portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full for 
force and effect.  Wylie hereby declares that it would have passed this Ordinance, and each 
section, subsection, clause and phrase hereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more 
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid. 
 

SECTION 6: Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its 
passage and publication as required by the City Charter and by law.  

 
 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WYLIE, TEXAS, on this 27th day of October, 2015. 

 
______________________________ 
Eric Hogue, Mayor 

 
 
ATTESTED AND CORRECTLY                 
RECORDED:      

 
 
_______________________________   
Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary   
 
 
DATE(S) OF PUBLICATION:  November 4th, 2015, WYLIE NEWS 
 
 

 
 
  


	10-27-2015 Agenda
	Consent Item A - 10-13-2015 Minutes
	Consent Item B - Agenda Report - PP CVSNorth CC 10-27-15
	Consent Item B - Attachment - CVSNorth PP PZ 10-06-15 CC 10-27-15
	Consent Item C - Agenda Report - Kreymer Park PP CC 10-27-15
	Consent Item C - Attachment - KreymerPark PP PZ 10-06-15 CC 10-27-15
	Consent Item D - Agenda Report - WEDC
	Consent Item D - Attachment - WEDC September 2015 - Approved Financials
	Consent Item E - Agenda Report-September 2015-Monthly Investment Report
	Consent Item E - Attachment - Investment Report September 2015
	Consent Item F - Agenda Report-September 2015-Monthly Investment Report
	Consent Item F - Attachment - September 2015 Financial Report
	Consent Item G - Agenda Report - 2007 County Bond ballard interlocal agreement - discretionary funds agenda
	Consent Item G - Attachment 1  - Resolution 2007 County Bond interlocal agreement ballard avenue discretionary
	Consent Item G - Attachment 2 - ILA_07-098_Ballard_2012_2013_Funding_10-15-15-RESTATED
	Consent Item H - Agenda Report - W2016-9-I Agenda Item
	Consent Item I - Agenda Report - W2016-12-I 2 Ton Truck Agenda Item
	Consent Item J - Agenda Report - W2016-17-I Truck Agenda Item
	Consent Item K- Agenda Report - W2016-18-I Truck Agenda Item
	Consent Item L -  Agenda Report - Creekside HOA Donation
	Consent Item L - Attachment - Playground Project letter City of Wylie 032015 Creekside HOA
	Item #1 - Agenda Report - EPA 900 Kirby Oct 2015
	Item #1 - Attachment 1 - Resolution EPA 900 Kirby resolution Oct 2015
	Item #1 - Attachment 2 - EPA comfort letter 900 kirby
	Item #2 - Agenda Report - amended 10-21 animal shelter adoption fee amendment 10-27-2015
	Item #2 - Attachment - Ordinance Animal Control Adoption fee ord. amend 10-2015
	Carole Ehrlich, City Secretary




